
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Construction Employers Coalition c/o OGCA 180 Attwell Drive, Suite 280 Toronto, Ontario M9W 6A9 

Construction Employers Coalition 
(for WSIB and Health & Safety and Prevention) 

 

 

April 13, 2021  

 

 

Ms. Elizabeth Witmer, Chair 

Workplace Safety & Insurance Board 

200 Front Street West 

Toronto ON M5V 3J1 

  Mr. Tom Bell, President & CEO (interim) 

Workplace Safety & Insurance Board 

200 Front Street West 

Toronto ON M5V 3J1 

Dear Ms. Witmer and Mr. Bell: 

Adverse Reaction to COVID-19 Vaccines: CEC Policy Request 

With Ontario in the midst of its COVID-19 vaccination implementation in this third wave, and 

Premier Ford’s announcement that vaccinations will be directed to areas of higher infection, our 

construction employers are considering how they can assist to get more people vaccinated and make their 

employees, their employees’ families and workplaces even safer. 

We recently reviewed information from the Board’s website, specifically, the Board’s page 

entitled “FAQs about claims and COVID-19”. We note that in the last day or so vaccine specific 

questions were removed, likely, we surmise, to either add clarity or refine the policy itself following a 

recent informal discussion between a senior WSIB official and senior CEC member.  In a nutshell, current 

WSIB policy directs that an adverse COVID vaccine reaction will likely be compensable if: a) the vaccine 

was an employment requirement, or b) the employer arranged for an on-site vaccination clinic.   

In the context of the COVID-19 emergency, this policy template is unfair to Ontario employers 

and may well unintentionally serve to undermine broad Ontario COVID vaccination public policy.  We 

request that the WSIB urgently adjust its policy in a manner which we will outline.   

On April 7, 2021 Premier Ford announced the Provincial Emergency and Stay-at-Home Order.  

In the accompanying media release the Premier advised, “The COVID-19 situation is at a critical stage 

and we must act quickly and decisively to stay ahead of these deadly new variants," adding ". . . we will 

keep people safe while allowing our vaccination program to reach more people, starting with our high 

risk population and identified hot spots…”  The news release went on to discuss the vaccine rollout and 

the goal “to administer vaccines in high-risk congregate settings.”  

Each and every one of our member firms want to help, with many willing to establish on-site 

vaccination clinics.  Unfortunately, WSIB policy may regretfully work counter to this objective once 

potential WSIB liabilities are considered.  We have a precise proposal to remedy this problem. 

You will recall our March 24, 2020 request (Appendix A) that the Board apply COVID-19 

claims costs collectively across all Schedule 1 employers.  The Board was quick to respond and 

implemented this suggestion.  We are asking for a similar approach on the vaccination question.  We are 

seeking a two-prong policy solution. 

Policy Proposal No. 1:  Where a COVID vaccination is mandated as a condition of 

employment, an employment nexus exists and a rare adverse reaction to the vaccination 

would be compensable (i.e., current and long-standing WSIB law and policy).  However, 

https://www.wsib.ca/en/faqs-about-claims-and-covid-19
https://news.ontario.ca/en/release/61029/ontario-enacts-provincial-emergency-and-stay-at-home-order
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no costs would be shown on the employer account.  Additionally, and this is particularly 

important for construction employers, no incident would be shown against the employer’s 

record.   

Policy Proposal No. 2: Where a COVID vaccination is not mandated as a condition of 

employment but an employer facilitates an on-site COVID vaccination clinic for its 

employees as a public service, and an employee voluntarily obtaining a vaccination 

suffers a rare reaction to the vaccine, the reaction would not arise out of the employment 

and no WSIB entitlement would be allowed. 

It is our view that this approach is consistent with WSIB policy, the intent of the Workplace 

Safety and Insurance Act, and government COVID vaccination objectives.  In fact, in today’s press 

conference, both the Premier and the Solicitor General advanced the thesis that employment sponsored 

vaccination clinics are to be encouraged.  Please review the YouTube video at minute 21:16 where the 

Solicitor General eloquently and succinctly makes the case that speed is essential as “we want to get 

vaccines in peoples’ arms as quickly as possible.”  The point that this assists provincial goals was clear.   

The possibility of being held to account for a rare adverse reaction to a COVID vaccine should 

not deter employers from arranging on-site vaccination clinics.  As it is impossible to predict the rare 

occurrence of an adverse reaction (see Appendix B), ironically and absurdly, under current WSIB policy, 

the only employment prevention precaution available is to forbid on-site vaccination clinics.  Hence, 

Board policy must be adjusted.   

As time is of the essence, as the third wave rises in Ontario and the government ramps up 

vaccinations, we request that the Board take swift and urgent action on this issue.   

We appreciate the action the Board has taken with respect to COVID-19 issues to assist Ontario 

employers and the community at large.  

Regards, 

 
David Frame, CEC Chair 

 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4WG8QGRChrw
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Appendix A 
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Appendix B 
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